
1000 Beck Avenue • Panama City, FL 32401 
850.215.1700 • DestinationPanamaCity.com 

DESTINATION PANAMA CITY  
SCHEDULED MEETING 

January 8, 2019 
9:00 A.M. (approx. – immediately following the Community Redevelopment Association 

meeting which follows the Regular City Commission Meeting) 
Bay County Government Complex – 840 West 11th Street, Panama City, FL 32401 

1) Roll Call

2) Acceptance of Financial Report Period Ending November 30, 2018

3) Approval of Minutes – December 11, 2018

4) Acceptance of Tourist Development Tax Reports

a) November 2018

5) Krewe of St. Andrews Event Grant Application

6) Update on Visitor’s Center Building

7) President Report

a) Marketing & Public Relations Assistance Update

i) Visit Florida Grant Application for Post disaster Campaign – “Postcards from

Panama City, Florida”

b) Explore Northwest Florida – Nashville Trade Show, January 23-28, 2019

c) US Civil Rights Trail Update

8) Next  Regularly Scheduled Quarterly Meeting – April 23, 2019

9) Public Participation

10) Adjournment







Draft Copy  

MINUTES 
PANAMA CITY  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION, INC 

DESTINATION PANAMA CITY 

PCDPC 
December 11, 2018 

10:00 AM Commission Meeting Room 
840 W 11th Street, Panama City, FL 32401 

Chairman Nichols called the meeting to order at 9:50 AM CEO Jennifer 
Vigil called the roll; in attendance were: Chairman Mike Nichols, Greg 
Brudnicki, Billy Rader, and Kenneth Brown. Also present: Darlene 
Hachmeister, City Clerk/Treasurer. Board members Nirav Banker and 
Jennine Brown were absent. 

Acceptance of Financial Report Period Ending October 31, 2018: Ms. 
Hachmeister presented the report. Mr. Budnicki made the motion to approve 
the Financial Report Period and Mr. Rader seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  

Approval of the Minutes: Mr. Brudnicki made the motion to approve the 
August 28, 2018 minutes and Mr. Brown seconded. Motion passed 4-0.  

Acceptance of Tourist Development Tax Reports: Ms. Vigil presented the 
reports for September and October, 2018. Mr. Rader made the motion to 
approve the Tourist Development Tax Reports and Mr. Brudnicki seconded. 
Motion passed 6-0.  

President Report: Ms. Vigil presented the President Report which included 
the topics of: the cancelled October 23 and November 5, 2018 meetings, an 
update on marketing and public relations, an update on the event grant 
sponsorships, the ESF18 function and the Now Open listing on the 
Destination Panama City webpage, the “Postcards from Panama City” 
campaign, Navionics remapping efforts, the Explore Northwest Florida 
Nashville Tradeshow, Ms. Vigil’s membership in two Destinations 
International task forces, and finally a report on the damages to the Official 
Visitor’s Center. 



Draft Copy  

Future of Official Visitors Center: Ms. Vigil led a discussion about the 
future of the Official Visitor’s Center and the currently available options on 
whether to move forward with the purchase of the current office or to look for 
other venues. After a discussion was had the board decided it was best to 
gather more information and have further discussions with the current 
landowner before proceeding with making a decision. 

Next Quarterly Meeting – January 08, 2018: The next regularly scheduled 
meeting of the PCCDC will be on January 08, 2018. 

Public Participation: There was no discussion at this time. 

Meeting adjourned at 10:40 AM 



�������������	
�
���
������������������������������

������������ ��!"#��$%&%'�()%��� �*+�,�#��-.."/%���*�0123+��,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21631�7*(!%##�$%'"&%!�8��119�7:�4��!�;�<�!%%�+�,���)���"��+�4'�!"5���21630������,;��%8�=9>3?�@6@A>11B������4�*8�=9>3?�@6@A>101�������C"#"���#���8��;��(#8DD $�:������'%!E:/�)D ��!"#� �*D���7)�"'8�� $�F������'%!E:/�)� �

GHIJKGHIL GHIMKGHIJ GHINKGHIM GHIOKGHINPQR MNSTMG NMSTOM MUSUGM NNSHNH�NHSHHH�NGSHHH�NTSHHH�NNSHHH�NJSHHH�MHSHHH�MGSHHH�MTSHHH�MNSHHH�MJSHHH VWXWYZW�[Y\]̂_̀_a\Y\b\�c̀d̂efYdg�fh�PfXWbiWj

GHIJKGHIL GHIMKGHIJ GHINKGHIM GHIOKGHINkW\j�df�l\dW ILHSILJ INJSIHT IJNSHJI INHSNUI�ITOSHHH�IOHSHHH�IOOSHHH�INHSHHH�INOSHHH�IMHSHHH�IMOSHHH�IJHSHHH�IJOSHHH�ILHSHHH�ILOSHHH VWXWYZW�[Y\]̂_̀_a\Y\b\�c̀d̂mnf�efYdg_�oYl̀Yp�PfXWbiWj



Agenda Item 5. Krewe of St. Andrews Event Grant Application - Mardi Gras 2019

The Krewe of St. Andrews has requested $4,000.00 for the event grant 
sponsorship to cover the costs of promotional items necessary for the event.

The KOSA Mardi Gras parade is a signature event in Panama City and has grown 
exponentially over the past 22 years.  

Given the reduced room numbers in our inventory, the KOSA organization has 
scaled back their normal room projections as well as their requested grant 
amount.

Staff recommends board approval for $4,000.00 to KOSA for the Mardi Gras 
event to be held February 22 & 23, 2019 and authorize Ms. Vigil to issue the 
attached MOU. 













1 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 
KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 & DESTINATION PANAMA CITY 

WHEREAS, on January 8, 2019, after being reviewed by the President & CEO and presented to the Panama City 
Community Development Board the Event Grant Sponsorship application for KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 was 
approved in an amount not to exceed $4,000.00 KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 and Destination Panama City (DPC), 
(collectively “the Parties”) believe that additional advertising funding may potentially drive substantial 
additional numbers of over-night visitors to Panama City; and it is contemplated that the Event will attract large 
numbers of vendors, participants and over-night visitors from outside the County.   

The Parties agree as follows: 
1. Terms of Agreement:

a. KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 will provide DPC a complete event budget with an itemized marketing
breakdown of planned media buys including boosted / sponsored social media posts prior to
February 1, 2019.

b. KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 will incorporate the DPC brand name, logo and geographic location
(Panama City, Florida) in all press releases and interviews. KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 will adhere to
the Brand Guidelines as written in the PC Graphic Standards document (attached).

c. KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 will work collaboratively with DPC encouraging participants and
attendees to use social media during the event by including DPC’s social media details

i. Facebook handle @DestinationPanamaCity
ii. Twitter handle @destination_pc

iii. Instagram handle @destination_pc
iv. Hashtags

1. #DestinationPanamaCity
2. #PContheBay
3. #LovePC
4. #ExplorePC

d. KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 will supply 4 all-access lanyard credentials to all portions of the Event
and allow the DPC staff all-access to the Event to capture photos/videos to be used in future
advertising.

e. KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 agrees to gain DPC approval of print, digital, radio, and television ads
prior to distribution to ensure reimbursement eligibility.  (Ads placed without prior approval
may be eligible for reimbursement provided adherence to brand guidelines within geo-targeted
markets.)

f. KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 agrees to hang DPC banners inside the venue area in areas of high
visibility.

g. KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 will ensure the event is listed on BayArtsEvents.com

2. Length of Sponsorship Grant
a. The Sponsorship Grant will extend until 45 days after the Event.  All invoices submitted for

payment must be received within 45 days after the event to be considered for payment or
reimbursement.



2 

3. Funding
a. DPC agrees to provide up to $4,000.00 toward the advertising initiative of the Event on a

reimbursement basis.
b. Advertising and promotion submitted for reimbursement must take place in areas outside of

Bay County for this event; billboards within Bay County are acceptable to provide in-market
tourists more information on the event.

c. All payments are on a reimbursement basis only and will be made after proof of paid invoices
are presented. Invoices will be accepted and paid provided appropriate documentation
accompanies the request for funds.  Incremental distribution of grant funds are available to ease
the financial burden of the event coordinators.

d. Copies of paid invoices, cancelled checks, tear sheets, printed samples or other backup
information to substantiate payment must accompany request for funds.

e. A Request for Funds package must be completed and submitted to the DPC office for final
payment within 45 days of the close of the event.

f. Funding may be withheld for promotional advertising that was not approved by DPC in advance
of publication if it fails to meet set guidelines.  This includes, but is not limited to, posters,
billboards, print publications, social media, radio and television.

g. Invoices must be made to DPC along with appropriate tear sheets or promotion items. All
information should be submitted on 8 ½ x 11” white paper.

h. Reimbursement for performance contracts must include Panama City accommodations for
performers.

i. Nothing in this Agreement shall obligate the DPC to extend the Sponsorship Grant beyond the
length of the term of this Agreement or provide funding in any amount in excess of $4,000.00
for the Event.

j. Nothing in this Agreement obligates DPC to make any reimbursement if appropriate
approvals and documentation are not received.

4. Authorized Agent
a. KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 shall designate an Authorized Agent. That individual shall be

responsible for maintaining the official file with application, all correspondence, funding,
narrative progress reports, request for funds/reimbursements, invoices and sample of
promotional materials used.

b. The KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 Authorized Agent will ensure that all elements of the funding
application are followed, that narrative progress reports are submitted in a timely manner, that
requests for funds are accurate and appropriate attachments are included, and that the event
funding is closed out efficiently with the necessary reports and financials submitted. All
submissions, reports, etc. should be sent to DPC’s Authorized Agent: Jennifer Vigil. It is the
KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 Authorized Agent’s responsibility to see that any applicable Federal,
State or County laws and policies are followed.

5. Status Reports:
a. Interim Status Report: A detailed interim status report will be required thirty (30) days prior to

the event. This report will be due 1/23/2019.
b. Final Status Report: A detailed final status report is due within sixty (60) days of the close of the

event.  This report will be due 3/23/2019.



3 

6. Lodging Partner Engagement and Room Night Tracking:
a. It is the responsibility of KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 to identify and engage lodging partners within

the City limits of Panama City, Florida.
b. It is the responsibility of the KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 to coordinate with lodging partners a

mechanism to track room nights; as such material will be required for subsequent grant
applications.

7. Committee Representation:
a. The DPC will have representation on the planning/marketing committee and attend all

meetings regarding the planning of the event.

8. Ambassador Activity:
a. KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 agrees that members of their organization will complete 2 hours of

volunteer work at DPC events, partner engagement meetings, or Visitor’s Center before any
future grant applications will be considered.

General Terms 
1. Brand Standards

a. Incorrect use of the DPC logo or non-adherence of the Brand / Graphic Standards and MOU
obligations in advertising may result in loss of future funding.

2. All local county and state ordinances shall be adhered to.  Any failure to comply may result in loss of
funding.

3. KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 must make the event accessible to the public and to disabled persons.
Insurance, as required by the City of Panama City Special Events handbook, is mandatory.

4. The parties, by mutual agreement in writing, may amend, modify or supplement this Agreement.  This
Agreement shall not constitute an admission of liability or fact by any party.  This Agreement may be
executed in one or more counterparts, each of which shall be considered an original counterpart, and
shall become effective when both parties have executed one counterpart.

Any notice contemplated or required by this Agreement shall be sent, in writing, to:  

For The DPC: Jennifer Vigil, President & CEO, Destination Panama City, 1000 Beck Avenue, Panama City, FL  32401 

For Event: __________________________, KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 Authorized Agent 

The undersigned, acting on behalf of and with full authority to commit the entity and county identified below, agrees to ratify and 
agree to be bound by all terms contained in the Agreement as if said entity and county had signed the Agreement. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have executed and delivered this Agreement as of ______. 

__________________________ 
Jennifer M. Vigil 
President & CEO, Panama City Community Development Council, Inc. 



4 

_________________________________________________ 
Signature Printed Name Date 
President, KOSA Mardi Gras 2019 



Agenda Item 7.a.1 - Visit Florida Hurricane Michael Grant Application
Postcards from Panama City, Florida campaign



���������	
���	������	����	
�	��������	��������	�	������	���������	�������	���� �!	"��	��"#	$%	����&�	��"#�	
�$��!�	$�	��"$'��	()�	*)(+,		���$�	"$	"��	-"$�&�	"����	.���	/*	�$"��	�$! �� 	0��"���-	��!	��	�-"�&�"�!	12	�$-"	-����	0�$0��"��-	"��"	-�00$�"�!	��-�"�� 	"$���-"-	.�"�	-�$�"3"��&	���$&&$!�"�$�-,			
$��$.�� 	"��	-"$�&�	$��#	-����	�$"��	�$! �� 	0��"���-	�$��!	�&&�!��"��#	$0��	"����	!$$�-�	&��#	.�"�	��&�"�!	�$$&-	������'��	!��	"$	-"$�&	!�&� �,		���	!�-"���"�$�-	������'��	�$$&	�� �"-	.��"	%�$&	4�-"	��!��	*�)))	"$	4�-"	$���	*))	.�"���	�	%�.	�$��-,	����� 	%��-"3���!	"��	!���-"�"�$�	$%	"��	�$&&���"#�	��-"���"�$�	����&�	��"#	�����5�!	.�	.$��!	�$"	'�	�'��	"$	-��!	"��	"��!�"�$���	67�	���	�0��8	&�--� �� 	%$�	9��"�	-$&�	"�&�,		���	���"����	�&���"��-�	�$���	'�-���--�-�	��!	�$&&���"#	���!�!	"�&�	"$	��-0$�!	��!	'� ��	"��	���$���#	0�$��--,		���������	�������	.��!	-0��!	.�-	4�-"	".$	&���-	0��	�$��	-�$�"	$%	�	��"� $�#	2	���������:	.�	;��.	"��	�$�!	"$	���$���#	.$��!	'�	�$� 	��!	��#	&��;�"�� 	��&0�� �	.$��!	����	"$	�!!��--	"��"	"�&�����,	�	��#	��"����	!�-�-"��	.����	0�$0��<-	����-	���	!���-"�"�!	��!	%$�����	���� �!�	"����	�-	�	%����� 	$%	�'��!$�&��"	�-	"��	��-"	$%	"��	.$��!	&$��-	$�	"$	"��	��="	�$"	"$0��,		�$���-&	�-	-���	��	��"� ���	0��"	$%	"��-	�$�-"��	�$&&���"#	"��"	.�	;��.	�$.	�&0$�"��"	�"	.�-	"$	$��	�$&&���"#	"$	;��0	����&�	��"#	6$�	"��	&��!	��!	��	"��	����"-8	$%	$��	0�-"	��!	%�"���	%����!-,	7�	!����$0�!	�	��&0�� �	"��"	���$��� �!	$��	0�-"	��!	%�"���	%����!-	"$	%$��$.	��$� 	.�"�	�-	$�	$��	4$����#	$%	"��	 ���"�-"	���$���#	-"$�#	����	"$�!,		7�"�	�	'�"	$%	�	0��#	$�	$��	"� �����	67����	��%�	��"-	����8	.�	;��;�!	$%%	$��	��&0�� �	.�"�	"��	%$��$.�� 	�$0#	$�	$��	.�'-�"�>		?@ABCDEFA	GE@H	?DIDHD	JKBLM	NO@EKFD	PQOO@R		SQ	T@UQ	L@V	HKAA	VA	DA	HVCT	DA	WQ	HKAA	L@VX		YA	L@V	CDI	UE@ZDZOL	KHD[KIQM	BTKI[A	O@@\	D	OKBBOQ	]@E	D	O@B̂	FKGGQEQIB	DE@VIF	TQEQX		_QÌDHKI	NEDI\OKI	@ICQ	ADKFM	a@VB	@G	DFbQEAKBL	C@HQA	@UU@EBVIKBLXc		N@EBVIDBQOLM	BTQ	?DIDHD	JKBL	C@HHVIKBL	KA	EQAKOKQIB	DIF	WQ	UODI	B@	EQZVKOF	ZK[[QEM	ZQBBQEM	DIF	ABE@I[QEX		dIBQEIDBK@IDOOL	\I@WI	DA	BTQ	UODCQ	efghg	ijkg	lgmn	lojpM	WQ	\I@W	D	BTKI[	@E	BW@	DZ@VB	IDbK[DBKI[	D	AB@EHX	q@	WTKOQ	WQ	DF̀VAB	@VE	ADKOA	DIF	CTDEB	@VE	C@VEAQ	G@E	BTQ	GVBVEQM	WQ	WDIB	B@	\QQU	KI	B@VCT	WKBT	BTQ	GEKQIFA	WQrbQ	HDFQ	GE@H	DE@VIF	BTQ	W@EOFX		qQIF	VA	L@VE	DFFEQAAM	DIF	WQrOO	AQIF	L@V	D	U@ABCDEF	GE@H	?DIDHD	JKBLX		dBrA	̀VAB	D	OKBBOQ	A@HQBTKI[	G@E	L@V	B@	TDI[	@I	L@VE	EQGEK[QEDB@E	A@	L@VrOO	\QQU	VA	KI	L@VE	BT@V[TBAX	YIFM	DA	A@@I	DA	WQ	DEQ	EQDFL	G@E	C@HUDIL	s	L@VrOO	ZQ	BTQ	GKEAB	B@	\I@WR		
�$&	"��	.�'-�"��	0�$0��	���	��"��	"����	��%$�&�"�$�	��!	"��#<��	'�	���$���!	��	$��	0�$ ��--���	0$-"���!	��&0�� �,		7�	����	�"	0�$ ��--����	"$	��0��-��"	"��	-����-	$%	0$-"���!-	.�<��	'�	-��!�� 	"��$� �	!����"	��9��-"	��!	"�� �"�!	"��$� �	����#	�$$�	�����"	����	tu���v,		����	�-	�	 ��&0-�	$%	"��	0�����!	0�$ ��--�$�,		



��

�
�
�



��

���������	
�����������������
����������������	��
������	�������
��
���������	��������	���	�������	
�������������
��
������	������������	��������	
�������	���
�	������
	���������������
���������	��	�������������������� �����	����
����	
����	����������
��!�	������
�����������	
��������"�
�������#��
�	�$�	�����%���
�	���	���
��
��&'()*�������	��������
���������������	
���
��	
���!����������������	������������������	�����
���	����	
����	��+�����	�����	�������
��
��������������,����
+�(��	��+� ���-���+�.������+�,	��	�+������+�(�	
�����+�"	�������	���$	����
��������������������������	
���	��	�����
��������������	��	����������/������0 ) �'��
��,��
�,
����1	���
��
	�������������������	
������	
�	�����	�������������	
�������)
���	��+����������������������������������/������	���	�����	��	��	������������)	�	�	�(���
����	�����2���������3��
�����	
����
���	�+�	������������	
���	
��	���
����
���	���	����
�������������	�����������#�
������	��������
���������+���4���	�����������
��
�����	
�����������
��������������	������	
����
���
����2�4�������������������������	��	������)	�	�	�(���(����
���
��
�������������
������������	������	��������������
����������56'��1�57'� �8��0,%'"('�#�
�����'��
��,��
�,
����1	�������	
���	��	��+����� �����	����
����	
��������������	�����������+�"�
���8� �����(	
���	+�1������+���	�	�	+�	���6��
�	��������
�����������	
������������7	��	��(��+������+�(��	��+�,����
+� ���-���+�,	��	�+�.������+�"	������+����	��	+�	���$	����
��9�,(�������	����������������������	��������������������
�	��
���	��:;<����
	����	���
������	����������
��	�����������	����������	�� �����
��-���+���	
+�#	����(
���+� �

	+�	�����!	��1�������&���/�������=���#��
�	�1	
������)�	���
*�� ��	��1��	�����������������	
�����������
����	�����������������
�������������1����
+���!	�+�%�����+�(���
	��+����������+�6��
�	�	���1	
��	���9�,(����
�����	��	
�	����



��

������	�
������	�������������������������������������������������������� �����������!�����������������������"����#������������������������$�%���������%����&�!��������������������&������%��&���%����������!�������������"���"����'%������������������"������������������������������#������������!������"�����������������������������(�����)�
����������������������)����������%��������&���������������������%�����������"�����"����������������������������&���)��������%����'��%��������&������'���"�����"����!������������������%������������������������������&���%��������&���#��*������!�������&�������%����&���������������"���)��&+%���������)���&�������%����"���������%'�&��������)�������&������������&�����%��"�'����#��*�����������������!����������&����&��������������������������������������%������������%'��&������������������#���,	-�-��	�
����.	��/���-�0�	�-���1������������2�/�-�&��������&���������������"����'��345��&���������&�������#������6�/�-�&������������&����"�'�����'��745#������7�/�-�&��������"���������%'�&��'����'��345#��������/��&+%�����������%�����6)444������#������3�/�
�%'����%��8	
����&�������%'��&�������������������'���%���72)�6429#��,�!��'���642:�8	
����&��"���24;)974)6�6#�� �



��

������	��
�������

�����������������������	����	
���������
	���	�� �����!	�����"�����������#�$���������#��"��%��#�!	&	�"��	���"
�"
��"�����'�(��	��"
�
#������������
	��)�*+,-��"
.�/��""��!
�&	�����������#���/�0+-12�3	����	
4!	�����"���������#�'"��2�1�20+��+*+�2�1�+,��,5,1��



���������	
���	������	����	
�	��������	
�����	�	�������	����	����	
�����	�����������	������	����	��	��� �����!	"#$$�$$$	%��	�&�	����'��(�	%���	������	�����	
)���(�	'��*��!�	%���	�&�	+����	
)���(�	�� ����	��'�,���	�����	���!���	%��	- ���'���	��'&��).	��(�����)��	/�	/� )(	��') (�	�	���������	�%	���'&��!	% �(��	&�/�,���	�&�	�����	��( '�(	� �	�� ����	(�,�)�*����	��0	'�))�'����	1�	�)����	2$3	4 ��	��	%��	�&�	����&	�%	�'��1��.		���5�����	/�	&�(	6$7	&���)	)�(!��!	*�������	��(	�**��0�����)�	8#	&���5�&����!	*��*������.		����5�����	/�	&�,�	��,��	����5�*��������)	&���)�.		����	)�(!��!	*�������	/�))	���	���*��9	�&���	���	�/�	*��(��!	(�,�)�*����	��(���	%��	��/	&���)�	��(	:$	&���)�	' �����)�	��	����	*&���	�%	����,�����.		�&�	��4�����	�%	)�(!��!	*�������	�0*�'�	��	���*��	1��/���	���	��(	�'��1��	:$;2.		



�� �


	DPC Agenda 010819
	November Financial Statement Unaudited
	Minutes 121118
	KOSA Grant Application 2019
	VF - Grant Application - Marketing Strategy & Tactics - Postcards from Panama City
	VF - Grant Application - Funding - Postcards from Panama City
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



